

Comments Received

IEEE P802.3.1b D0.1 MIB Rev Task Force 1st Task Force review comments

CI **FM** SC **FM** P**3** L**65** # **47**
 Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D**
 The text of the footnote makes reference to "IEEE P802.3.1 working group", which does not exist
 SuggestedRemedy
 Change "IEEE P802.3.1 working group" to "IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group"
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **FM** SC **FM** P**12** L**24** # **44**
 Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications
 Comment Type **T** Comment Status **D**
 Missing text describing the current revision
 SuggestedRemedy
 Change "The second revision of this standard ... <<<TBD>>>" to "The second revision of this standard aligns individual MIB files to changes in IEEE Std 802.3-2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022."
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **00** SC **0** P**0** L**0** # **43**
 Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D**
 Fix page numbering in the draft. It seems that the page displayed at the bottom of the page does not match page number displayed in PDF reader
 SuggestedRemedy
 Per comment
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **00** SC **0** P**0** L**0** # **48**
 Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D**
 Update all instances of copyright year to 2023
 SuggestedRemedy
 Per comment
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **1** SC **1.1** P**2** L**18** # **45**
 Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications
 Comment Type **ER** Comment Status **D**
 Update Scope to match PAR
 SuggestedRemedy
 Per comment + remove editorial note on page 1, under section 1
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **1** SC **1.2** P**2** L**31** # **46**
 Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications
 Comment Type **ER** Comment Status **D**
 Update Purpose to match PAR
 SuggestedRemedy
 Per comment + remove editorial note on page 1, under section 1
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Comments Received

IEEE P802.3.1b D0.1 MIB Rev Task Force 1st Task Force review comments

Cl 5 **SC 5.4** **P17** **L1** # **34**

Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications

Comment Type **TR** **Comment Status** **D**

Update Clause 5 MIBs using 802dot3dot1C5mib rev 2.docx, aligning the text of the MIB with changes included in IEEE Std 802.3, editions 2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022

SuggestedRemedy

Per comment. Insert an editorial note to update the existing published MIB (http://www.ieee802.org/3/1/public/mib_modules/20130411/802dot3dot1C5mib.txt) once the standard is published.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Per comment, and use for reference:
<https://www.ieee802.org/3/1/b/comments/D0.1/802dot3dot1C5mib%20rev%203.docx>

Cl 7 **SC 7.3** **P85** **L1** # **36**

Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications

Comment Type **TR** **Comment Status** **D**

Update Clause 7 MIBs using 802dot3dot1C7mib rev 4.docx, aligning the text of the MIB with changes included in IEEE Std 802.3, editions 2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022

SuggestedRemedy

Per comment. Insert an editorial note to update the existing published MIB (http://www.ieee802.org/3/1/public/mib_modules/20130411/802dot3dot1C7mib.txt) once the standard is published.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Per comment, and use for reference:
<https://www.ieee802.org/3/1/b/comments/D0.1/802dot3dot1C7mib%20rev%204.docx>

Cl 6 **SC 6.6** **P47** **L1** # **35**

Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications

Comment Type **TR** **Comment Status** **D**

Update Clause 6 MIBs using 802dot3dot1C6mib rev 2.docx, aligning the text of the MIB with changes included in IEEE Std 802.3, editions 2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022

SuggestedRemedy

Per comment. Insert an editorial note to update the existing published MIB (http://www.ieee802.org/3/1/public/mib_modules/20130411/802dot3dot1C6mib.txt) once the standard is published.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Per comment, and use for reference:
<https://www.ieee802.org/3/1/b/comments/D0.1/802dot3dot1C6mib%20rev%202.docx>

Cl 8 **SC 8.5** **P131** **L1** # **37**

Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications

Comment Type **TR** **Comment Status** **D**

Update Clause 8 MIBs using 802dot3dot1C8mib rev 4.docx, aligning the text of the MIB with changes included in IEEE Std 802.3, editions 2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022

SuggestedRemedy

Per comment. Insert an editorial note to update the existing published MIB (http://www.ieee802.org/3/1/public/mib_modules/20130411/802dot3dot1C8mib.txt) once the standard is published.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Per comment, and use for reference:
<https://www.ieee802.org/3/1/b/comments/D0.1/802dot3dot1C8mib%20rev%204.docx>

Comments Received

IEEE P802.3.1b D0.1 MIB Rev Task Force 1st Task Force review comments

Cl 9 **SC 9.6** **P165** **L1** # **38**

Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications

Comment Type **TR** **Comment Status** **D**

Update Clause 9 MIBs using 802dot3dot1C9mib rev 2.docx, aligning the text of the MIB with changes included in IEEE Std 802.3, editions 2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022

SuggestedRemedy

Per comment. Insert an editorial note to update the existing published MIB (http://www.ieee802.org/3/1/public/mib_modules/20130411/802dot3dot1C9mib.txt) once the standard is published.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Per comment, and use for reference:
<https://www.ieee802.org/3/1/b/comments/D0.1/802dot3dot1C9mib%20rev%202.docx>

Cl 10 **SC 10.4** **P221** **L1** # **39**

Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications

Comment Type **TR** **Comment Status** **D**

Update Clause 10 MIBs using 802dot3dot1C10mib rev 2.docx, aligning the text of the MIB with changes included in IEEE Std 802.3, editions 2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022

SuggestedRemedy

Per comment. Insert an editorial note to update the existing published MIB (http://www.ieee802.org/3/1/public/mib_modules/20130411/802dot3dot1C10mib.txt) once the standard is published.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Per comment, and use for reference:
<https://www.ieee802.org/3/1/b/comments/D0.1/802dot3dot1C10mib%20rev%202.docx>

Cl 11 **SC 11.5** **P263** **L1** # **40**

Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications

Comment Type **TR** **Comment Status** **D**

Update Clause 11 MIBs using 802dot3dot1C11mib rev 2.docx, aligning the text of the MIB with changes included in IEEE Std 802.3, editions 2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022

SuggestedRemedy

Per comment. Insert an editorial note to update the existing published MIB (http://www.ieee802.org/3/1/public/mib_modules/20130411/802dot3dot1C11mib.txt) once the standard is published.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Per comment, and use for reference:
<https://www.ieee802.org/3/1/b/comments/D0.1/802dot3dot1C11mib%20rev%202.docx>

Cl 12 **SC 12.3** **P325** **L1** # **41**

Hajduczenia, Marek Charter Communications

Comment Type **TR** **Comment Status** **D**

Update Clause 12 MIBs using 802dot3dot1C12mib rev 2.docx, aligning the text of the MIB with changes included in IEEE Std 802.3, editions 2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022

SuggestedRemedy

Per comment. Insert an editorial note to update the existing published MIB (http://www.ieee802.org/3/1/public/mib_modules/20130411/802dot3dot1C12mib.txt) once the standard is published.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Per comment, and use for reference:
<https://www.ieee802.org/3/1/b/comments/D0.1/802dot3dot1C12mib%20rev%202.docx>

Cl 13 SC 13.5 P345 L1 # 42

Hajduczenia, Marek

Charter Communications

Comment Type **TR** Comment Status **D**

Update Clause 13 MIBs using 802dot3dot1C13mib rev 2.docx, aligning the text of the MIB with changes included in IEEE Std 802.3, editions 2012, 2015, 2018, and 2022

SuggestedRemedy

Per comment. Insert an editorial note to update the existing published MIB (http://www.ieee802.org/3/1/public/mib_modules/20130411/802dot3dot1C13mib.txt) once the standard is published.

Proposed Response Response Status **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Per comment, and use for reference:

<https://www.ieee802.org/3/1/b/comments/D0.1/802dot3dot1C13mib%20rev%202.docx>